From: Ellen Angel

To: Penny Thompson

Subject: FW: Caribou PD - Updated Floor Plan

Date: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 6:19:55 PM
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Attached is a working floor plan for Friday’s discussion.

Caveats:

This is in process. We are making some revisions, but it’s a good plan to discuss

The square footage appears larger because we are taking dimensions from the exterior of the brick
facade as ooposed to the structural framing we previously dimensioned from. We will adjust so all
square footage comes in line — after our meeting.

This is a plan tied to a 3-d model so the drawings are further along than they appear.

Should be fun on Friday!
Ellen

From: Nate McNeill <nmcneill@mwsarch.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 3:48 PM

To: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>

Cc: Rob Manns <rmanns@mwsarch.com>; Mike Gerding <mgerding@mwsarch.com>; Awais Qazi
<agazi@mwsarch.com>; Shelly Lizotte <rlizotte @artifexae.com>

Subject: Caribou PD - Updated Floor Plan

Ellen,
Please find attached, the updated floor plan for the Owner’s review and feedback.
Let me know if | can provide anything additional.

Thank you,
Nate McNeill ncars, ala
Associate, Project Architect

410-344-1460 ext 3403
8098 Sandpiper Circle, Suite H

STUDI O S | Nottingham, MD 21236
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